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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 27, 2022 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C ENT ER• 2540 Sll llMARD OAK B0UU:VARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics 

Docket No 20220075-EU: Joint petition for approval of modification to 
territorial agreement in Polk County, by City of Lakeland and City of 
Bartow. 

Place in Docket File 

Please place the attached email message to the joint petitioners in the Documents section of the 
docket tile. 

Thank you. 
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Sevini Guffey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Davis and Mr. Parker 

Sevini Guffey 
Tuesday, April 26, 2022 3:53 PM 
'palmer.davis@lakelandgov.net'; srp@bosdun.com 
'Clemmons, Cynthia'; 'bradhiers.electric@cityofbartow.net'; Tripp Coston; Suzanne Brownless 
Docket No. 20220075-EU 

Docket No. 20220075-EU: Joint petition for approval of modification to territorial agreement in Polk County, by 
City of Lakeland and City of Bartow. 

This is to notify you that staff is withdrawing Staff's First Data Request (Document No. 02455-2022) dated April 15, 
2022 to City of Lakeland and City of Bartow Uoint petitioners). Pursuant to the conference call meeting held on April 
21 , 2022, staff understands that the joint petitioners will include information sought in Staff's First Data Request along 
with the additional information to be filed by the joint petit ioners as an addendum or supplemental to their original 
petition (Document No. 02380-2022). Staff will issue a data request to the joint petitioners, if deemed necessary after 
review of the additional information to be filed by the joint petitioners. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Thank you. 
Sevini 

Sevini K. Guffey 
Public Utility Analyst Ill 
Division of Economics 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: sguffey@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850.413.6204 
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